HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

HYBRID MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Thursday, June 20, 2024 @ 10:45am

Zoom Meeting:

https://kcha-org.zoom.us/j/88136729565

Meeting ID: 881 3672 9565

Phone: 253 215 8782

Hillsview Apartments
830 Township St
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY
MEETING OF THE B(%)F COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA
Thursday, June 20, 2024 — 10:45am

Hillsview Apartments — 830 Township Street, Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284
I. Callto Order

II. RollCall

II11. Public Comment

IV. Approval of Minutes

A. April 25, 2024

V. Action Items for Discussion & Approval
A. Approval of Voucher Report February 1, 2024 to March 31, 2024

B. Resolution No. 500 — Authorizing Expansion of the Housing
Authority’s Partnership with the King County Housing Authority

VI. Reports
A. Financial Report for February 2024

B. Housing Management Report December 2023 — February 2024

VII. New Business

VIII. Adjournment




= < Z D =S MW






HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY
SPECIAL BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING MINUTES

Thursday, April 25, 2024

Call to Order

The meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority was called
to order by Chair Laurie Fellers at 10:46 a.m., on Thursday, April 25, 2024.

Roll Call
Present: Commissioner Laurie Fellers (Chair), Commissioner Reta Stephenson (Vice-Chair),
Commissioner Dona Cowan and Commissioner Katherine Olson

Public Comment
No public comment.

Approval of Minutes

A. February 15, 2024

Commissioner Katherine Olson moved for approval of the Minutes, seconded by Commissioner
Dona Cowan; the Board unanimously approved the Minutes from February 15, 2024.

Action Items for Discussion & Approval

A. Approval of Voucher Report February 1, 2024 to March 31, 2024

Questions of Commissioners were answered.
Commissioner Katherine Olson moved for approval of the Voucher Report, seconded by
Commissioner Dona Cowan; the board unanimously approved the Voucher Report for February

1, 2024 to March 31, 2024.

B. Resolution No. 499 — Procurement Policy

This was Resolution 490 and approved January, 2024. We needed revisions to satisfy the findings
to align with HUD for SWHA.

Dona Cowan moved for approval of Resolution 499, seconded by Katherine Olson; the board
unanimously approved Resolution 499.



Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority
April 25, 2024 - Board Meeting Minutes
Page 2 of 2

VI. Reports
A. Financial Report for February 2024

Sean Lay, Temporary Financial Reporting Manager gave a summary of the Financial Report.

B. Housing Management Report for December 2023 — February 2024
Candace Sullers, Senior Property Manager gave details of the report.
VIl.  Executive Session

A. To discuss litigation or legal risks of a proposed action or current practice that the agency
has identified when public discussion of the litigation or legal risks is likely to result in an
adverse legal or financial consequence to the agency.
(RCW 42.30.110 (2) (a)(iii)).

11:08 am — Board meeting was suspended.

11:17 am — Board meeting was re-convened.

Vill. Adjournment

There being no further business before the Board of Commissioners, the meeting was adjourned

at 11:18 a.m.
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WASHINGTON
LAURIE FELLERS, Chair
Board of Commissioners
ROBIN WALLS

President/CEO



- 0

2 D= 0W e

N



SEDRO-WOOLLEY HOUSING AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Ai Ly, Assistant VP of Finance

DATE: June 7, 2024

RE: Approval of Vouchers April 1, 2024 to May 31, 2024

I, Ai Ly, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the materials have been
furnished, the services rendered, or the labor performed as described herein and that the
expenditures represented by the summary listed below were just obligations of the Sedro-
Woolley Housing Authority, and that I am authorized to authenticate and certify said
claims.

ally signed by A Ly
. DM, SNvAl Ly, E=alfikctia o
Rt | = approving s docoment
Location King Counly Houmng Authorily
Doate! 2020 06.07 12 14 440700
Fizail POF Rimdes Virvon 202330
AiLy

Assistant VP of Finance
June 7, 2024

Expenditures to Sedro-Woolley

Operations
Directly to Cedar Grove 11,632.77
Cedar Grove Voids 0.00
Cedar Grove Total 11,632.77
Directly to Hillsview 57,698.39
Hillsview Voids 0.00
Hillsview Total 57,698.39

Total Expenditures 69,331.16




G401

0£60SE v20z/5/v SLNIWILVLS ¥Z0Z HOUVIA ONI NY3¥N8 ONISILYIAAY IVIN| 62T [ 28e1504-0xJ UIWPY 12410]  000E6Y
vosTse v20z/01/S ¥0IHD ANNOWDNIVE| ONILYO43Y 11a3¥D TYNOILYN| £0°0T S¥23Y) punousyoeg/|euiwLd-sasuadxg Lwpy| 0006w
OTTSE v202/et/y - $H23HD ANNOYDNIVE ONILYOd3Y 113D IWNOILWN| 158 $P3Y) punouBydeg/|euIwL)-sasuadx3 UIWPY|  000T6Y
0660SE v20z/S/v %23HD ANNOY¥D XOve 104LVd 3LVLS NOLONIHSYM| 05'S | 3y punoByoes/jeuui-sasuadx3 uiwipy|  000T6Y
896T5¢€ v202/1¢/5 - SOHD vZ/TT/STT/Y| - JINMANNINTD| v2'0 safley) aouesiq BuoT-wwod|  00TOSK
ETYISE v202/92/t SOHD ¥2/TT/v-2T/E B JINMAYNINID| €20 - se8ieyD aduelsiq BuoT-WWo)|  00TOSK
T96TSE vZ02/TE/S  ve0z1/¥dY 3I9VHIA0D 334 DHIN IWNIWINIW OAS T16| NI AL34VS 8 311 OQVHLNI| 8€'0 3210/ e3B10-32AIBS-53UI SBUOYJ-WWOD | Z000SY
9,91S€ v202/L1/S - 202 T€-T HOYVIA 334 DYIA DAS TT6 ISIHJYILING| ONI AL34YS 8 3411 OQVAINI| 8E'0 3910/ [e3BIQ-221I35-53UI SAUOY4-LIWO)|  Z00O0SY
L9STSE 202/01/5 SOHD pz/ET/S-Ee/v JINMAYNINGD| SE'0 320/ |eB1q-2DII3S-53UN SBUOYJ-WWO]|  Z000Sk
L9STSE ¥207/01/S - - SOHD ve/€z/s-€2/y JININAYNINID| SE'0 3210/ [EXBI]-22IAI3S-53UI S3UOYJ-WWOD|  Z000SY
90TTSE veoe/etiy | ~ soHdwe/stlvee/e| ANMAYNLINGD| SE'0 _ 3%0A[eN8iq-a3|Aa5-SaUN SaUoyd-Wwwod|  Z000Sk
90TTSE vzoz/et/r | o SOHD vz/ez/v-Et/e JINMAYNINGD| SE'0 | %0\ [enBIg-931na5-53ur s3UoYd-wwad | Z000Sy
S90TSE veoz/s/y | B 39VIIN vE/zevi/E| __ SMITINS DVANWD| T0'TK _ 1uawasinquiiay 38ealIN-AeIL|  TTOOVY
TO9TSE v202/0T/S SDAS AYINODIY ¥3LSYSIA ONILINYA AIDVNYIN 11 LINVAZL3N| 82°€T | 53010435 A13/023Y PNOJ) -S1BJUOD UILPY|  4OBTZY
9E0TSE v20z/S/y ~ ONILINVA GI9VYNYIA _ JTLINVAZIAN| 8LET ~ se91ua5 A1anoday pnop -SI9eiu0) UWpyY|  p061Zy
0C0TSE v20z/s/v B IlvY ISV ATHINOW| NI ‘SNOILLYIINNIWINOD S8Y/| 82'S 23S BulIaMsUY-519e:3u0) UIWPY|  Z06TzY
0EeTSE v20z/61/v - YM3NIY TYNNNY - LINN3d| IN3WNL¥V43Q 3914 INIIYOHS| 05'Y B aur] @auelduo)-519eU0) UWPY|  00TTZY
0EZISE v20z/61/v B YM3INIY TVNNNY - LINN3d IN3NLYY43d 3414 INMTHOHS| 05'p aun aoueydwod-spesue) Uipy|  0oTTzy
1651S¢€ ¥202/0T/S SIAS QIDVNVIN IINVHNI ~ ONI'3¥VMLi0S ONVIAH| Tr'6 5dWo)-532II3S |eUOISSa40Id|  8060ZY
VEIISE  |020Z/0L/S 1Y0ddNS INYO41V1d HIMOd S5320V LNIOJIUVHS X0D S NILYVI| 9€'T sdwo)-5a2/036 [eUOISSAj0id|  8060TK
9201SE v202/5/v - SDAS QIDVNVIA GIONVHN3 - ONI ‘J4YMLA0S ONVIAH| Tv'6 sdwo)-sad|nas [eUOIssajold | BOGOZY
6Y6TSE v20z/1E/S S00v7S£990 LIVHINOD TVIDNYNI4 NONVD| §2°T pajuay/pasesT-iayio-dinba| T06TIy
6v61SE vZ0z/TE/s B ~ S00-vYS£990 LOVHINOD TVIDNVNIS NONYD| ST pajusy/paseal-loyio-dinbal  T06TTy
08ETSE vzoz/9t/v S00-775£990 1OVHINOD | TVIDNVNI4 NONYD| 92'T | pajusy/pasea-Jayio-dinby T06TTY
059TSE v202/L1/S $3M1ddNS Y3LNdWOD ONI S¥3IN3D ¥3LNINOD/MAD| £0'8 [ 3jueualuiey asempiey-dinby dwod|  zoTTly
8YTISE vzoz/TT/y ) TYMIN3Y LHOddNS $3002 01aNV ~ ONI SYYOMLIN WNI¥ID| p9°€ ddueualuleN asempier-dinb dwod|  zoTTTw
6860S€ vzoe/s/y - $31ddNS ¥3LNJNOD - ONI S¥3LN3D ¥3LNINOD/MAD| 9v'T 3dueusjulel aiempier-dinb3 dwod| — zoTTTY
£08TSE v202/v2/S MIIASTIIH - 193em B SONIYAS VHH3IS B TVLSAHD| TE'VE sayddng uwpy|  0000TY
60915€ v202/0T/S - 0766022 1OVHINOD)| NI V2I¥IAY SNOILNTOS NONVD| 110 B sayddns ulipy|  0000TY
S8TISE v20z/61/v 0766072 1IVHLNOD ONI V2143V SNOILNTOS NONVD| 60'0 sayddns uiwpy| — 0000TP
5960S€ vz0e/s/y B - $3d0T3ANT ONI SY3LNI¥d JIdINATO| LEHT - _ sayddnsuwpy| 0000ty
| £96TSE v20z/1€/5 B B ¥2/52/S SONY d N ~ OT1dNOY¥9 ONI4VS THH NOJV38| vheT I seafojdw3 dwaL-saueles|  0OTOOW
0/8TSE veoz/ve/s - - v2/T1/S SONY I 71 dNOYS ONIH4VLS TIIH NODV38| vr°ET - saaho|dwi3 dwa-sapeles|  00TOOW
DL8TSE veoe/ve/s | ¥Z/81/S SOAY d W ~ OT1dNOYD DNIAVLS TIIH NODVad | vh'eT - saaAojdw3 dwa) -sauejes|  0OTOOY
S9/16¢ vzoe/it/s | ¥2/v/S SONV d W JT1 dNOYS DNIFAVLS TTIH NOJV3E| vv'eT sd9Aojduwi3 dwa]-sapefes 00T00%
vZSTSE v202/€/S v2/L2/v SONY | 71 dNOYD ONIA4VLS TIIH NOJV3E| vr'eT T saahoidw3 dwa)-saueles|  00T00F
[47253 vZ0z/9z/y - vZ/0C/y SONVIN|  O71dNOND ONIHIVLS T1IH NODVaE| brel sa9A0|dw3 dway-sauejes|  00TOOY
86TISE v20/61/v YZ/ET/v AYY3d N JT1 dNOY¥D SNI34VLS T1IH NOJV3E| €T _ soakojdw3 dway-saueles| 00100y
BLTTSE vzoz/zt/y - v2/9/% SONY d W JT1 dNOYD ONIH4VLS TIIH NODV3E| b €T saakojdw3 dwa)-saLeles|  00TOOF |
g90TsE  [vzoz/s/y | v20Z/0€/€ SONV A¥Y¥3d N _J71dN0OY9 ONIVLS TIIH NOJV3E| vt €T - s93ho|dw3 dwa|-sauejes|  00TOOY
TPSTSE lvzoz/e/s - - 13903 dSH - IDNIMISTY| 0501 aaueinsu| predaid|  0000WT
- JAOHD HVA3D
Jaquiny areq uonduasaq Jaysnop QWeN JOpuaj junowy uonduosaqg ‘ON
}99yy WNooay lofepy unoddy

ALIMO

¥Z0T/TE/S 0L ¥20Z/10/v
1ioday 3|geAed s1unoddy

HLNV SNISNOH AIT100M-0¥Q3S




Sio¢

TETTSE ve0e/Tt/y ¥IM3S AITIOOM 0¥03S 30 ALID| ¥9'TLY - AN-sasuadxg 0] 001099
TETTSE v20e/ci/y T Eamss AITIOOM OYQ3S 40 ALID| €0'S6L An-sasuadx3 20| 001099
TETTSE veoe/zi/ | wamas| AITIOOM O¥Q3S 40 ALID| 08'+TE in-sasuadx3 20| 001099
TrLTSE v20z/L1/S ¥3LYM T# 1DILSIQ ALMILN ON8Nd| 98°'9ST AN-sasuadx3 20, 000099
THLTSE v202/L1/S ¥ILYM T# LOILSIA ALIILN D8N | Z€'£LT N-sesuadx3 20| 000099
TvLTSE v20z/Lv/s | - ¥ILYM T# LOINLSIQ ALITILN DM18Nd| 050LT - 1N-535U3dx3 20| 000099
TPLISE v20e/L1/S 3LYM ~ T# LJNLSIQ ALIILN O18Nd | S°00T n-sasuadx3 220/ 000099
£99TSE vz0z/LT/s - ¥ILYM T# LOINISIA ALNILN DM18Nd| £9'66 AN-s35uadx3 00| 000099
£99TSE vZOZ/LT/S - ¥ILVM T# 1DISIA ALNILN ONANd| 82607 N-s95ua0x3230| 000099
£99TSE v20e/LT/S - e T# LOIYLSIA ALITILN DNENd | £9'66 n-sasuadx3 20| 000099
E99TSE v20e/LT/S ¥ILYM T# LOIYLSIA ALTTILN Dr8Nd| T8°T21 nn-sssuadx3 20| 000099
TYLTSE v202/L1/S ¥ILYM T# LOIMLSIQ ALITILN J118Nd | $0°0ST - nn-sesuadx3 00| 000099
TrLTSE ve0z/L1/s - ¥ILYM T# LOINLSIA ALITILN DI18Nd | 85671 1n-s3suadx3 20| 000099
£99TS€ v202/L1/S ¥ILYM TH 1DNLSIQ ALITILN O8N | Tr°29T n-sasuadx3 00| 000099
THLTSE v202/L1/s - ¥3LYM ~ TH.IDIYLSIC ALIILN JN8Nd| 0S0LT nn-sesuadx3 00| 000099
£99TSE veoz/Ltls B ¥ILYM T# 1JRILSIA ALILN D8N | 88'8Y1 Isiem-sapnn-sesuadx3 00| 000099
£99T5€ veoe/LT/S ¥ILYM T# LOMLSI ALITILN D118Nd | 29T - nn-sasuadx3 00| 000099
TrLTSE v20e/L1/S I ¥ILYM ~ T#10ILSIO ALNILA DI8Nd| E7°ERT BN-s35UBdX3200| 000099
TvLTSE y2oz/L1/s ¥ILYM T# LOILSIT ALIILN D18Nd| 09702 nn-sesuadx3 00| 000099
TPLISE v20/L1/5 ¥3Lvm| T# LJINLSIQ ALMILN OM18Nd| 050LT nn-sssuadx3200| 000099
TPLISE v202/LT/5 EEN7) T# LJI¥1SIA ALMILN ON18Nd| OT°€8 BN-sesuadx3 20| 000099
08STSE v202/0t/S ¥ILYM T# 1ONLSIT ALITLLN O118Nd | VE'SET nn-sasuadx3 00| 000099
08STSE v20e/0t/S ¥3Lvm| T# LJINISIC ALNILN ON8Nd| PE'SET | nN-sesuadx3200| 000099
08STSE v20z/01/s ¥3LYM T# LDIN1SIQ ALMILN D8N 86°€0T nn-sasuadx3 00| 000099
V6LTSE v20z/v/S  S3NddNS INIVW| 10430 INOH 3HL| 8862, 30-5193[01d WIEN-S35URX3 220 6600¥9
LEETSE v202/92/v ) $311ddNS ANNOYDAYTd INIWIND3 ANNOYDAVTd LSIMHLNON| 0Z'L punoisAe|d-s122/01d JuleIN-sasUadx3 30| 610079
20STSE veoe/e/s TYAOW3Y ¥NNF avoT1 11nd VINODVL/3NAITI3E 30 EXNNI-LOS-008-T| T'ST 8ujues|D-s1913U0D JUleIN-Sasuadx3 20|  £T00Z9
LY8TSE veoz/ve/s - 104.1NOD 153d 10MINOD 1S3d 3N ONIDDNE dOLS| ¥1've |013U0) 1594-51823U0D JUIBN-S35UdX3 00| 210029
LY8TSE ve0e/ve/s ~ J0¥INOD 153d 104.INOD 1S3d 3N ONI9ONE dOLS| t'+Z 013U0) 1534-5198.3U0D JUIBN-535U3dX3 00| 210029
LPBISE v20e/ve/s 10H.LNOD 153d 10Y.LNOD LS3d 3N ONI9DDNE dOLS| vt've |013u0) 353d-5198.13U0D JUIEN-535UadX3 00| 210079
LYBTSE veoe/ve/s £¢-330 - TO¥INOD 153d 104.LNOD 153d 3N ONIDONE dOLS| tb'vT |013UD) 159d-5308.3U0D JUIBN-535UadX3 00| 710029
6.TTSE v20z/61/v 10Y.NOD 1534 104.LNOD 1S3d 3N ONI9ONE dOLS| vz [03U0D 353¢-5198.3U0 JUIRIN-S3s5UAdX3 90 210029
6LTTSE v202/61/v 104.LNOD 153d 104.LNOD LS3d 3N DNIDONE dOLS| vb've 013U03 1594-519813U0D JUlRIN-58sURAX3I 00| 210029
6LTTSE veoe/6t/y | - 104LNOD 153d 104.LNO 1S3d 3N ONI9DNE dOLS| w2 [043U0) 1534-S1IEAUOD JUlEN-S35URdXI 00| 710029
£9815¢ v202/v2/S TVOOAS| ONI SWILSAS 3414 HLIWS| SE'LEE  Ai3jeS/3113-S19813U0D WIEIN-SasUadX3 220 110029
0ELTSE v20e/L1/S - $311ddNS LNIVd 0D SINVITIIM NIMY3HS| OF v0E Wed-5[eRICIN-535URXT 290  £O0DT9
B6LTSE v20z/vt/s NOILV13¥4d¥LNI ONI ‘S30IA¥3S INIM 3DYNONYT| ¥5'7 uope}a.dIaluI-51IBIU0) NS [eROS|  0TOZS
T60TSE ve0e/Tt/y NOILVL3¥dY3LNI ONI ‘S32IA¥3S INIT IDVNONVI| ST'9 uone}a.dIajul-s10RU0) INIBS [€P0S|  yOTOTS
TpSTSE veoe/E/s - T3Ioa3dsy| 3DNINISIY| 0501 @2uelnsu; Aujiqel] [eJausD-dx3 UILPY JaYI0|  00056Y
0L60SE v20e/s/y SLNINILVLS ¥20Z HOUVIN ONI NV34NE ONISILYIAAY TIVA| 0E'2 BujjpueH lEN-x3 UIWPY SYI0|  00TE6Y
S981SE vz0e/ve/s 669 T808 O¥0 006L 132V ONI VSN ONVYNIE INJIQYND| 29'9 adeisod-dx3 UILIPY J34I0|  000E6Y
967TSE v20z/6T/7 669 1808 Ovv0 006Z LDV ONI VSN 3ONVNHE LN3IaVND| £9'9 a8e1s04-0x3 UlLPY 1210 000E6Y

JaquinN areq uonduosaqg J8yonop aweN JOpPudA wnowy 1osaq ‘ON

A%34) E:oou< lolepy 1unoooy

¥202/1€/S OL ¥202/10/v
1J0day ajqeAed sunoddy

ALIMOHLNY 9NISNOH AITTOOM-04dd3s




Sio¢

196TSE v20T/1ElS ¥2/52/S SONY d N 971 dNOYD ONIH4VLS TIIH NODV3E] 1T 0% | seafojdw3 dws-sapejes]  ooToOy
0/815€ veaz/ve/s v2/11/S SONY 311 dNOYD ONI34VLS T1IH NOJvaa| TT°0v _ _ sdshoduiz dwa sapeles|  00TOOW
0L8T5€ ve0z/ve/s o B ¥2/8T/S SONY d W OT1 dNOY¥9 ONIA4VLS T1IH NOJVIE| TT0Y ssahojdw3 dwa-sauees|  goTOOY
S9L1SE  |veoz/LT/s ¥2/%/S SONY d W OT1 dNOYD ONI4IVIS TIIH NODV3E| TT0Y _ sedhoidw3dwal-saleles| 00100V
¥2STSE veoz/e/s ~ yZ/LT/v SONVY N D71 dNOYD ONI44VLS THH NOJVId| TT0v _ se3hoduzduwiaj-saueles|  00TOOV
ZTvise veoe/9T/y ¥2/02/% SONY N 371 dNOYD ONI4VLS TIH NOJV3E| TT°0v sasAodwy dws)-saueies|  ootaory
867TSE vzor/eT/v N v2/€T/v Add3d N JT1 dNO¥D ONIA4VLS TIIH NOJV3E| TT'0r seoAojdw3 dwa-saueles|  00TOOY
s/11se  |peoc/Triy | ¥2/9/v SONV d N D11 dNOYD ONI44VLS TIIH NODvaE| TT' oy sdakojduz dway-saeles|  00T0OF |
€90TSE vzoz/s/v ¥Z0Z/0E/€ SOINY AY¥3d N D71 dNOYD ONI4VLS TIH NOJVaE| TT°0p i saakojdw3 dwa-sauees|  ootooy
ZIPTSE v202/92/v T 6v# O/L MIINSTIIH 371 S3DIAYIS XILHOA| STLb0'8T ) $$8201d-U10M|  0000LT
TPSISE veoz/e/s T 3903 dSY 3ON3MISIY| 00°0F asueinsu| predaid|  0000vT
ON %9949 aleq Aed uondi49sag Jayanop (L)iopuap junowy _ (Lhunooay Junoddy
— | MIIASTIH
- o ] LL289°LL | SAOHD HVA3ID TVLOL
- SQIOA 3AOHD HYA3D -
— - L2°2€9' L |3A04D HYA3D Tv.LOLENS
985TSE [vzoz/ot/s N 39v8YYD AJTIO0M 0¥Q3S 40 ALID| 257027 afeqien-saninn-sasuadx3 00| 002099
985TSE vZ0Z/0T/S 30vVEHvD AITIOOM 0Y¥Q3S 40 ALD| TE'8ZE ~ afequen-sanyin-sasuadx3 20| 00099
985TS¢E [vzoz/0t/s N 30VaY¥Vo AITIOOM 0¥A3S 40 ALID| T9°229 B ageqieo-sann-sasuadx3 00| 00,099
TETTSE veoz/TT/Y T T 3OVEYYO ATTIOOM 0¥A3S 40 ALID| 257022 ageqien-saman-sasuadx3 00| 002099
TETTSE veoe/TTly 3oVEYvo| ~ AJTI00M OYG3S 40 ALID| TE'8CE ‘ofeqien-sann-sasuadx3 00|  00£099
TETTSE veoz/Tie - IDVEYVD AITI00M 0¥A3S 40 ALD| bT'T6L - a8equen-saninn-sasuadx3 90|  00£099
985T5¢E ¥20Z/0T/S INYOLS AITIOOM 0¥Q3S 40 ALID| €162 | 1wBW Jaem sdepns san-sesuadx3 30| 005099
985TGE ¥202/01/5 - INHOLS AITIO0OM OY¥Q3S 40 ALD| T9'EY | 3wB sasem svepns-saman-sasuadx3 20| 005099
98STSE vzoe/ot/s T - NYOLS AJTI00M 0YQ3S 40 ALID| ¥T°€L JWSA Ja1eAN BIBUNS-S3LL|IIN-S3sUadXT 330 005099
TETISE  |veog/zi/v NYOLS AITIOOM 0¥Q3S 40 ALD| ET'67 3w J33em 3depns-sanynn-sasuadx3 220 005099
TETTSE vzoe/ety INYOLS AJTIO0M 0¥A3S 40 ALD| T9°Ew B a1 S2epns-sanN-sasuadx3 00| 005099
TETTSE vZ0z/TT/y T o INYOLS| AITI00M 0¥A3S 40 ALID| 00'7L WS 318 32eUNS-SANY|1N-SasuadX3 230 005099
VLSTSE ¥20z/0T/s SV 02 SVD TV¥NLYN 3avDSYD| 97'807 N seg |einleN-salN-sasuadx3 90|  00£099
vLSTSE +202/01/S N T svo| 03 S¥O TV¥NLYN 3aVISYD| £8°Z¥T o SED [eJniEN-SaINN-SasUadX3 230|  00£099
8EGTSE vZ07/1€/S S LTRERE] HTO-LOB-A9Y¥3IN3 ANNOS 139Nd| 59'SS Ad11393)3-591IN-sa5Uadx3 930| 002099
8E6TSE | ve0Z/TE/S | i RTRERE] HT0-LO8-AD¥3IN3 ANNOS 139Nd| €57 — Ap1323)3- n-sesuadx3 20| 007099
BEBTSE v20Z/1E/S - J119373  HT0-LOS-ADY¥INI ANNOS 139Nd| vS/T Ay n-sesuadx32d0|  00z099
LLYTSE veoz/e/s J11373 HTO-LO8-AS¥3INI ANNOS 139Nd| 25°8S A un-sasuadx3 290| 002099
LIVTSE vzoe/e/s - - P TTRERE] HT0-LO8-ADY¥3N3 ANNOS 139Nd| Z£20T A in-sasuadx3np|  00z099
LLYTSE veoz/e/s BTTRERE] " HI0-LOS-ADY¥3IN3 ANNOS 139Nd| £9°8T Aoy N-sasuadx3200| 002099
985TSE ¥202/01/S T ¥IM3S AITI00M 0YA3S 40 ALD| 08'bTE n-sesuadx3230| 001099
98STGE veoz/ot/s | N ¥IM3s| N ATTTOOM 0YQ3S 40 ALD| ¥9 T/ n-sasuadx3230| 001099
985TG¢E veoz/or/s | ¥IM3S T AITIOOM O¥Q3S 40 ALID| £2°682 Jamas-sanlin-sasuadx3 G| 001099
JaquinN aleq uonduaseq J8yanop aweN JOPusp Junowy uoyduosaq ‘ON
3234y)D 1unosay lolepy unosdy

vT0Z/1€/S OL ¥202/10/v
1J0day a|qeAed s1unoloy

ALIMOHLNV DNISNOH AITTIO0M-04¥d3s




Siovy

79LTSE ve0e/LT/S TIVD OAS NI SINLSAS 3814 HLIWS| T£'S65'T Aie5/2114-512B3U0) WIRIN-S95Uadx3 220] 110029 |
8Y8TSE lvzoe/ve/s TI¥2 IS NOLLY4Od¥0I ¥OLVAIT3 ¥ITANIHIS| 00'9LS 1018A3|3-S19813U0D JUIBN-S3SU3GXI DO|  £000Z9
86LTSE ¥202/vT/S NOILV13¥d¥aLNI| NI ‘530IAY3S AN IDYNONVYT| 29°€T uoIe32IdI31u|-510e13U0) PIINIAS [eP0S|  #OTOZS
T60TSE veoe/t/y NOILVL3Yd¥3LN] INI 'S30IAY3S INIT IOVNONYT| 92'8T uol3e1aIdI93U|-SDRIUGD BIIAISS [e1P0S|  ¥OTOZS
TSTSE veoz/e/s e ~ T3oaadsy| “3DNIMISIY| 00°0E @ouelnsuj Ayjqer] (eJauan-dx3 UIWPY J24i0| 00056
0L60S€ veor/s/v e SINIWILVLS 207 HOYYIN| INI NVI¥NE ONISILIIAAY TIVIN| 069 - Suipuen IlBIA-dX3 uWpY SYI0|  00TE6Y
S98TSE v202/v2/S 669 1808 00 006L 130V NI ¥SN 3DNVNIH INJIQVND| 98'6T a8e3s04-0x3 UlWPY J3UI0|  000E6Y
967TSE veor/etiv | || 6v69 T808 Ovb0 006£ L3IV NI ¥SN FONVNI4 INJIAYND| 00°0Z 38e3s04-dx3 UWIPY J3Y10|  000£6Y
0L60SE vzoz/s/v SINIWALYLS 202 HOUYIN NI NVI¥NE DNISILYIAQY IYIN| 76°8€ afe1s04-dx3 ulWpyY Jay10|  000E6Y
p9STSE vzoz/ot/s ¥J3HD ANNOYDNIVE| ONILYOd3Y LIQ3¥D TYNOILYN| 60°05 $yP3y7) punosdydeg/jeulii)-sasuadx3 ULIPY|  000T6Y
pOTISE  |v20z/Tily -  $¥D3IHD ANNOYONIVE DNILHOJ3Y L103¥D TVNOILYN| t5'SZ $Y23YD punouBdeg/|eulwii)-sasuadx3 uWPY|  000T6Y
0660S€E v202/5/v - ¥23HD ANNOYD YOVE JO¥L1Vd 3LVLS NOLONIHSYM | 05°9T $y99yD punoiyoeg/[eulwn-sasuadxg UWPY|  000T6Y
89615¢€ v20T/1€/S SOHD ¥Z/TT/5-2T/Y - INITAYNLINID| 690 sagjeyD aduelsiq BUOT-WWoD|  00TOSK
€TVISE |vzoz/9e/v - SOHD ¥T/TT/v-el/e| WNITAYNLINID| S9'0 sefleyD 2ouelsiq JuoT-wWwiod|  00TOSY
|899T5E v20e/LT/S SAS NOILYDINNNINODITAL 20T TNdY S3DIAYIS ADOTONHI3IL AILVAMOSNOD| 00°EvT ALIND3g-5aUN SAUOY4-WWO)|  £000SY
GETTSE v20e/2t/Y T SOHD vZOZ HO¥VN|  SIDIAY3S ADOTONHIAL G3LVAMOSNGD| 00'ErT AInoas-saurT saUoyd-WWo) €000St
T96TSE  |vC0T/TE/S "~ pz0z 11¥dY IDVYIA0D 334 D8N WNINININ DAS TT6 INI AL34VS '8 341 OQVHLNI| 80'T 210/ [eIQ-20IAIaS-5aUM SaUOY4-WwWo)|  Z000SY
9/9TS€E vZ0z/L1/s 202 TE-T HOUVIN 334 DN DAS T16 3SIHd¥ILNG "ONI AL34VS 8 3311 OQVAINI| 80°'T 0107 [e3(510-20IA135-58U SaUOYJ-WWO)|  Z000SY
[95TS€E ¥z02/01/S T SOHD ¥T/€T/5-€2/y T MNIAYNINDD| 10T 010/ [e3BIQ-e01M35-SaUl SAUOY-LWo)|  Z00OSk
£9STSE vzZaz/ot/s SOHD vZ/£/S-€2/v ANTAYNLINTD| TOT 3310/, [B¥B1Q-23IAI9G-5aU] SBLOY-WOD|  Z000SK
90TISE  |vzo/eily T SOHD vz/sT/v-£T/s T YNMAYNLINTD| TO°T 3210/, [e31Q-9DIAI35-53U SAUOYJ-WWO)|  ZOODSY
90TTSE veoz/Tt/y SOHD vT/ET/v-ET/E INMAYNINDD| 10T 20104\ [E1BIQ-9DIAIBS-5BUI SBUOYJ-WWO)|  Z00OSY
S90TSE vzoe/s/v JOVATIN ve/TT-vT/E - S¥ITINS IDVANYD| TO°ETT " juawesInquiay ageaNA-PARIL|  TTOOWY
109TS€  |pe0e/oT/s SDAS AYIN0D3Y ¥3LSYSIA ONILINYA AIDVNYIA 71 LINYAZLAN] 8€'6€ S231A195 AI9A0J3Y po|) -SJ0RJIUCD UIWPY|  YO6TZY
9€0TSE vz0z/s/v ONILTNVA AIDYNYIN - 371 LINVAZLAN| 8€°6€ s301Ma§ AJan0D9Y PNOP) -S19RIIU0D UIWPY|  pO6TZY
020TSE ¥202/S/v 3LVH 35v8 ATHLNOW NI ‘SNOILYIINNINGD SBY| 92°ST a01AI3S SuLIIMSUY-S10BIIU0D UPY|  Z06TZ
(E453 vZ0Z/61/% - TYMINTY TYANNY - LINY3d "~ INJNLYVdIA 313 INMTYOHS| 05°0T sur ssueydwa)-s10e1UC) UIWPY|  00TTZY
0€TTSE y202/61/% TYM3INIY TYNNNY - LINYId ININL¥YdId 3814 ANITIUOHS| 05°0T ~ suniedueydwod-s10eAU0) UIWPY|  00TTZY
PE9TSE ve0e/0T/S | L¥OddNS WYO4L1V1d ¥IMOd SSIIIV LNIOdIUVHS X0D S NILYVIA| 68°€ sdwo)-sao|MIas [BUOISSAl0Nd|  BOBOZY
T6STSE vz0z/oT/s SDAS QIDVNYIA GIDNVHN3 INI ‘39VMLA0S ONVIAH| 88'92 sdwoD-sadinIas [BUOISSAI0Nd|  8060TY
970TSE vzoz/s/y B SOAS GIDYNVIA GIDNVHNI INI ‘39VMLI0S ANVIAH| 88'92 T sdwod-sedinias [eUOISS3j04d|  8060TY
6Y6TSE vZ0Z/TE/S S00-Y¥SZ990 LOVHINOD| TVIDNVYNI NONVD| 982 peusy/pases-loylo-dinba]  T06TTY
6Y6TSE vzoz/te/s | o S00YYS£990 1DVEINOD B TVIONVYNIA NONVD| SZ°€ "~ pajuay/pasedt-syio-dinbal  TOGTTY
08ETSE vzaz/9z/v © S00-7PS/990 LOVWINOD| TVIDONVYNI4 NONVD| 6£°€ paiuay/pases1-layio-dinb3|  T06TTF
0S9TS€E veor/or/s | S31ddNS ¥3LNdINOD JNI SY3LN3D ¥3LNINOD/MAD| S6'22 SoueualUR|N B1eMpIeH-dinb3 dwod|  ZOTTTY
BYTISE v202/21/Y TVM3INIY LHOddNS SIA0D 01NV INI SYYOMLIN WNNH3D| 6€°0T aoueualulelN Jempier-dinbg dwod|  ZOTTTw
68605€ vZ07/S/v S31ddNS ¥3LNJNOD NI S¥3LN3D ¥3LNdNOI/MAD| 8T b aoueUDIUIEN dJempien-dinb3 dwoy|  ZOTTTY
€08TSE veoe/ve/s 0¥a3s - ¥3LVM| SONIYJS V¥H3IS 8 TVISAND| L¥'8E saiddng uwpy|  0000TY
€08TSE vZ02/v2/S B T MIIASTIIH - Jazem SONIYAS VHY3IIS 8 TVISAYD| b6'Z0T saddns uwpy| 00001 |
609TSE ¥Z0z/01/S - 0766077 1JVHLNOD NI YDI¥3INY SNOILNTOS NONVD| E€°0 sayddns uwpy|  0000TY
S8TISE vz0z/61/v 0266022 LOVYLNOD NI YORIIINY SNOILMTIOS NONYD| 820 "~ soyddnsujwpy|  0000T¥
S9605€ v202/S/v S3dOT3IANI NI SYILNI¥d DIJWATO! OT'EY ~sayddns unupy|  0000TY
JaquinN aleq uondiiosaqg J9Yonop SweN JOpuaA wunowy uonduasag "ON
19349 1uno29y Jolepy Unoody

#20¢/T€/S OL ¥20Z/10/v
1oday 2|qelAed sjunodoy

ALIMOHLNY 9NISNOH AITTOOM-0da3s



S§jog

B 91" LEE'69 ATTI00M OHOIS TV.LOL
i - - | 6€'869%25 | MIAIASTTIH TVLOL 1
i T T o - [ SQIOA -
I 6£'869'26  [MIIASTIH Tv1018NS
985TSE ¥202/01/S IoVEYYS AITI00M 0¥Q3S 30 ALID| 00°50S'T afeqien-samnn-sasuadx3 230| 00099
TETTSE veoe/Tt/y 39vEYYD AITIOOM OYA3S 40 ALD| T6025T | a8eqien-sanynn-sasuadx3 0| 00099
985T5E v20z/0T/S o INYOLS AITI0OM 0¥A3S 40 ALID| 99°Se BN J93eM 37epng-sanAN-sasuadx3 90| 005099
TETTSE v20z/TT/Y INYOLS ATTIOOM 0¥Q3S 40 ALID| SL'5Ty w3 Jerem depng-sapiin-sasuadx3 220, 005099
£T0TSE vz0z/s/y B J15313 "HT0-L08-ADY¥3INI ANNOS 13DNd| 626 lit8 Buiso|3-AypL103]3-sannN-s3suadx3 20| 102099
8e6TSE ¥202/1€/S oIl HT0-LO8-ADY¥INI ANNOS 139Nd| bT'8¥T'T MpLIIB|3-sanN-s9sUadx3 20| 002099
LLPTSE vz0z/e/s TRERE] N HTO0-LO8-A9¥3N3I ANNOS 139Nd| 109 N ~ Aupuzoa|3-semn-sasusdx3 50| 002099
LLVTSE veoz/e/s - RLTRERE] HT0-108-ADY¥3NI ANNOS 135Nd| bO'TTET Apuidaja-saninn-sasuadx3a 20| 002099
985TSE vz0z/oT/s i ¥IM3IS _ AITIOOM OYG3S 40 ALD| ¥9's¥9'y Jamas-salnN-sasuadx3 00| 001099
TETISE  |veoz/zi/v ¥IM3IS AITIOOM 0¥Q3S 40 ALD| TZ'9¥9% | Jamas-sann-sasuadx3 30| 001099
€99T5¢ v20e/LT/S T ¥ILYM T# 12141510 ALITILA DI18Nd| £5°200°TT Jarem-sannn-sasuadx3 20| 000099
¥6LTSE veaz/ve/s o S311ddNS LNIYA| 10d3d IWOH 3HL| 96201 13Y310-5192f01d JuieN-sasuadx3 30| 66009
¥6LTSE veoz/ve/s 531ddNS LNIVIA - 10430 IWOH 3HL| 08'TLS 19y10-5133/014 Julely-sasuadx3 230|  6600%9
LEETSE v20e/9z/v S3NddNS ANNOMDAVId|  LNIAMINDI ANNOUDAYId LSTMHINON| 62°9T puno.8Ae|d-s193/0id JulBN-SasUadx3 90|  6T00V9
80zTSE v202/6T/v 143D ONILY¥3IdO TYANNY TYMINTY SIIMLSNANI 8 OBV 40 ININLYVAIA| 0T T6T T S1ULI5g-5994-535Uadx3 390|  00TOEY
ZOSTSE vz0z/e/s TYAOWIY XNNT avol TN VINODVL/ANAITIAE 40 éINNI-L0D-008-T| 6265 ujuea|)-s1oeliuo) JulelN-sasuadx3 20|  £100Z9
Ly8TSE v202/%2/s 10YLNOD 153d TOYINOD 153d 3N ONIDONE dOLS| 665 |043U0) 353d-5198.13U0 JUIBN-SasUadXI 20|  Z100Z9
6LTTSE ¥20Z/61/Y T0Y1NOD 153d TO¥LNOJ 153d IN ONIOONE dOLS| 6675 |043U0) 3534-517811U0) JUlEN-SIsUadX3 230  ZT00Z9
6LTTSE v202/61/% TO¥INOD 153d JO¥LNOD 1S3d IN ONIDONE dOLS| BE'TE |013U03 1534-5198.13U0)) JUlEN-53sUadX3 230|  Z100Z9
¥9LTSE v20Z/LT/S MIIASTIH TIVD JAS - NI SIWILSAS 3H1d HLINS| 00°SOE'8 Al24e5/3113-517811U0) UIBIN-S35URdXT 20| 110029
laquiny ejeq uonduoasaq J8yanop AWeN Jopuap junowy uonduasaqg "ON
399Yyd 1unosay Jolewy uno2oy

¥20T/T€/S OL ¥20T/10/v
1ioday ajgeAed sjunoasy

ALIYOHLNV ONISNOH AITI0O0M-0¥A3S



- < 00 Z D= 0 W ™



SEDRO-WOOLLEY HOUSING AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Anneliese Gryta

DATE: June 6, 2024

RE: Resolution No. 500: Authorizing SWHA to enter into partnership with
the King County Housing Authority to form a Regional Moving to Work
(MTW) Agency

As previously discussed, on April 7, 2023, HUD issued PIH Notice 2023-08 to clarifying HUD
policies, Federal statutes and regulations as they apply to regionalization implemented under
the Moving to Work (MTW) demonstration program. In addition, the Notice provided a process
through which an MTW Agency may partner with other PHAs to form a Regional MTW Agency
under one of two Options.

SWHA'’s 80 units of public housing are administered and operated under a long-standing
management agreement with the King County Housing Authority (KCHA). Because SWHA is a
non-MTW Agency, its program policies and procedures must follow all HUD policies, Federal
statutes and regulations. However, KCHA is a HUD designated MTW Agency. As such, KCHA has
been granted the flexibility to waive certain federal program regulations and implement locally
designed strategies that better respond to local conditions, increase housing choice, simplify
and streamline operations, and support tenant economic self-sufficiency.

As demonstrated through SWHA'’s recent HUD Management Review, simultaneously operating
separate PHAs with significantly different program rules, policies and procedures can be
problematic. PIH Notice 2023-08 provides opportunity to address identified issues and
strengthen SWHA and KCHA’s operations through formation of a Regional MTW Agency under
Option 2 as detailed in the PIH Notice. As proposed, KCHA will serve as MTW Agency lead and
SWHA as a Partner Agency. As a Partner Agency, SWHA retains its own unique identity, yet
gains access to the administrative flexibilities (i.e. statutory and regulatory waivers) granted
KCHA - allowing the public housing operations of both agencies to operate, where practical,
under the same set of policies and procedures. Establishing a Regional MTW Agency in this
manner will allow both KCHA and SWHA to operate more efficiently and effectively -
generating cost savings though implementation of activities that simplify and streamline
operations, increase program access and promote resident economic self-sufficiency.

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 500 as described herein.



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY
RESOLUTION NO. 500
AUTHORIZING EXPANSION OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY’S
PARTNERSHIP WITH THE KING COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY
THROUGH MOVING TO WORK (MTW) REGIONALIZATION

WHEREAS, SWHA is a Public Housing Authority (PHA) providing public
housing assistance through an Annual Contributions Contract (ACC) with the
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD); and

WHEREAS, through a management agreement, SWHA partners with the
King County Housing Authority (KCHA) for the administration and
management of its public housing inventory; and

WHEREAS, KCHA is a PHA operating under an ACC with HUD with
designation as a participant in the Moving to Work (MTW) program; and

WHEREAS, as an MTW Agency, KCHA has flexibility to waive certain
federal program regulations and implement locally designed strategies that use
Federal dollars more efficiently, help residents find employment and become
self-sufficient, and increase housing choices for low-income families; and

WHEREAS, on April 7, 2023, HUD issued PIH Notice 2023-08 to (1)
clarify HUD policies, Federal statutes and regulations that apply to
regionalization implemented under the Moving to Work (MTW) demonstration
program, and (2) provide a process through which an MTW Agency may partner

with other PHA’s to form a Regional MTW Agency; and



WHEREAS, such partnership between KCHA and SWHA will extend MTW
administrative flexibilities (i.e. statutory and regulatory waivers, but not fiscal
fungibility) within SWHA'’s jurisdiction - increasing housing choice, operational
efficiency and resident economic self-sufficiency to the benefit of both agencies

and the communities they serve;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-
WOOLLEY; as follows:

(1.) The Board of Commissioners approves actions necessary to expand
the partnership between SWHA and KCHA to establish a Regional
MTW Agency under Option 2 as detailed in PIH Notice 2023-08; and

(2.) Authorizes the President/CEO to enter into a Management Agreement

with KCHA on behalf of the SWHA that meets the requirements of PIH

Notice 2023-08.

ADOPTED AT A MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY AT AN
OPEN PUBLIC MEETING THIS 20TH DAY OF JUNE 2024.

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

LAURIE FELLERS, Chair
Board of Commissioners

ROBIN WALLS
Secretary-Treasurer



- 0

2 D= 0Wee

|



@ SEDRO-WOOLLEY HOUSING AUTHORITY

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: The Board of Commissioners

FROM: Sean Lay, Temporary Financial Reporting Manager
DATE: June 20, 2024

RE: April 2024 Financial Report

Attached for your review is the unaudited financial report for April 2024. This report shows actual
results, budgets, and variances expressed in both dollars and percentages. The report, in cash format,
details operating income and expenses, operating cash flow, non-operating income and expenses, and
changes in assets and liabilities. Reports in this format will reconcile the changes in cash, and both the
beginning and ending cash balances are displayed.

EXECUTVE SUMMARY
Year-to-date operating income is 17.3% under budget and operating expenses are 4.4% over

budget.

Operating Revenue Favorable Operating Expenses Favorable
(Unfavorable) {Unfavorable)
$ Variance % Variance $ Variance % Variance

Tenant Revenue ($24,733) -23.7% @ Salaries and Benefits ($13,861) -20.7% @
Federal Operating Support (16,535) -12.4% @ Administrative Expenses $14,281 27.9% @
Other Revenue (36) -9.2% @ Maintenance Expenses, Utilites, Taxes $9,479 83% @
Other Programmatic Expenses $226 743% @
Total Operating Income ($41,304) -17.3% @ Total Operating Expenses 10,125 44% ©®

@ Green are favorable variances
Yellow are unfavorable variances less than 5%
‘ Red are unfavorable variances greater than 5%

OPERATING REVENUE AND EXPENSE

Year-to-date operating revenues totaling $197,293 came under budget expectations, coming in
under budget by $41,304, or 17.3%. The primary drivers of this variance were tenant revenue and
operating subsidy. Operating subsidy funding through April was below target due to lower prorate level.
The budget assumed a 92% prorate, whereas the interim prorate through February was 87%. There was
also $20K in collection loss which came from the completions of older write-off packets.

Page | 1



Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority

Monthly Operating Revenue
Combined Hillsview and Cedar Grove

by Month

70,000
60,000
50,000
40,000
30,000

Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24

=——Q0perating Income Actuals =—0perating Income Budget

Year-to-date operating expenses in the amount of $222K are under budget by 4.4%. The primary
reasons for the variance were: administrative expenses and salaries. Various categories were under
target (Professional Services and Other Admin Expenses), but expected to increase later in the year as
more invoices are received and processed. These were offset by salaries expense higher than budget
due to Union negotiated contract pay increase.

Monthly Operating Expense
Combined Hillsview and Cedar Grove

by Month
100,000
80,000
60,000 \
20,000
Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24
=——Operating Expense Actuals ——QOperating Expense Budget

Page | 2



CAPITAL ACTIVITY

Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority

Capital project expenditures were under budget by 59% due to the timing of unit upgrades. Three unit
upgrades were budgeted for the year, however none were completed as unit upgrades depend on availability. This
resulted in a lower draw from the CFP grant. This was offset by cleaning, inspecting, and spot repairs for the main

waste lines at Hillsview totaling $18K.

CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED CASH
Unrestricted cash in the amount of $134,534 has increased by $90,770 since the beginning of the year. This
increase is mainly due to a decrease in grant and tenant receivables, slightly offset by a decrease in accounts payable.

$200
$100
$44
$0
Y
\f@’b
g

Page | 3

Total Unrestricted Cash
Hillsview and Cedar Grove Combined

{('000s)
$138
$118 —
o .
-
$15 _~
3 D ™
v v ¥
o o5 o
AN o\ AN
NG v N

$135



Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority
Statement of Financial Position
As of April 30, 2024

Cash-Unrestricted
Cash-Held by Management Agent
Cash-Designated
Cash-Restricted
Total Cash

Current Assets
Long-term Assets

Total Other Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities
Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

Cedar Grove Hillsview Combined
580,498 $54,037 $134,534
3,700 5,400 9,100
84,198 59,437 143,634
9,345 31,175 40,520
678,795 1,045,586 1,724,381
688,139 1,076,762 1,764,901
772,337 1,136,198 1,908,535
11,772 29,228 41,000
11,772 29,228 41,000
760,565 1,106,970 1,867,535
$772,337 61,136,198 $1,908,535




Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority
Cash Reconciliation Report
Combined Operations

For the Period Ended April 30, 2024

Beginning Cash Balance-Unrestricted/Held by Mgmt Agent
Beginning Cash Balance-Designated
Beginning Cash Balance-Restricted

Total Beginning Resources

Tenant Revenue
Operating Subsidy from HUD-PH
Other Operating Income

Total Operating Income

Salaries

Benefits

Occupancy Expenses

Other Social Service Expenses

Administrative Expenses
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Cash Flow

Non-Operating Income
Non-Operating Expenses
Capital Expenditures
Change in Designated Cash
Change in Restricted Cash
Transfers In/Out
Others Sources/(Uses of Cash)
Non Operating Net Sources (Uses) of Cash

Net Change in Unrestricted Cash

Ending Cash Balance-Unrestricted/Held by Mgmt Agent
Ending Cash Balance-Designated
Ending Cash Balance-Restricted

Total Ending Resources

1) Due to high collection loss due to completions of older write-off packets.
2) The operating subsidy funding through April was below target as the interim prorate level was 87% while the budget assumed funding at 92%.

2024 2024 Favorable Favorable
YTD YTD {Unfavorable) {Unfavorable)
Actual Budget $ Variance
$43,765
0
9,075
$52,840
$79,714 $104,447 ($24,733) {23.7%)
117,225 133,760 (16,535) (12.4%)
354 390 (36) (9.2%)
197,253 238,597 (41,304) -17.3%
(59,622) (46,187) (13,435) (29.1%)
(21,206) (20,780) (426) (2.0%)
{104,355) (113,834) 9,479 8.3%
(78) (304) 226 74.3%
(36,952) (51,234) 14,281 27.9%
(222,213) (232,338) 10,125 4.4%
(24,920) 6,259 (31,179) (498.2%)
22,177 55,235 (33,058) (59.8%)
- - - n/a
(22,161) (54,389) 32,228 59.3%
- - - n/a
(25) - (25) n/a
- - - n/a
115,699 - 115,699 n/a
115,690 847 114,843 13,564.0%
90,770 $7,105 $83,664 1,177.5%
$134,534
0
9,100
$143,634

3) Salaries expense was higher than budget. This variance was due to a Union negotiated contract pay increase.
4) Various categories were under target (Professional Services and Other Admin Expenses), but expected to increase later in the year as more invoices are

received and processed.

5) Three unit upgrades were budgeted for 2024, but none were completed as unit upgrades depend on availability. This resulted in a lower draw from the CFP
grant. Offset with cleaning, inspecting, and spot repairs for the main waste lines at Hillsview totaling $18K.
6) Mainly due to a decrease in grant and tenant receivables. Offset by a decrease in accounts payable.

1)
12)

3)

4]

(5)

15}

(6)



Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority
Cash Reconciliation Report

Cedar Grove

For the Period Ended April 30, 2024

Beginning Cash Balance-Unrestricted/Held by Mgmt Agent
Beginning Cash Balance-Designated
Beginning Cash Balance-Restricted

Total Beginning Resources

Tenant Revenue
Operating Subsidy from HUD-PH
Other Operating Income

Total Operating Income

Salaries

Benefits

Occupancy Expenses

Other Sacial Service Expenses

Administrative Expenses
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Cash Flow

Non-Operating Income
Non-Operating Expenses
Capital Expenditures
Change in Designated Cash
Change in Restricted Cash
Transfers In/Out
Others Sources/{Uses of Cash)
Non Operating Net Sources (Uses) of Cash

Net Change in Unrestricted Cash

Ending Cash Balance-Unrestricted/Held by Mgmt Agent
Ending Cash Balance-Designated
Ending Cash Balance-Restricted

Total Ending Resources

1) High collection loss due to completions of older write-off packets.

2024 2024 Favorable Favorable
YTD YTD (Unfavorable) (Unfavorable)
Actual Budget $ Variance
$17,543
0
3,500
$21,043
$25,948 $35,959 ($10,011) (27.8%)
43,111 44,462 (1,351) (3.0%)
94 130 (36) (27.9%)
69,153 80,550 {11,397) -14.1%
(15,119) (11,282) (3,837) (34.0%)
(5,573) (5,255) (318) (6.1%)
(42,135) (45,046) 2,912 6.5%
(20) (128) 109 84.8%
(9,653} (12,691) 3,038 23.9%
(72,499) (74,402) 1,903 2.6%
(3,346) 6,148 (9,494) (154.4%)
259 41,086 (40,827) (99.4%)
- - - nfa
(7) (41,086) 41,079 100.0%
- - - n/a
(200) S (200) n/a
- - n/a
66,248 - 66,248 n/a
66,301 = 66,301 nfa
$62,954 $6,148 $56,806 924.0%
$80,498
0
3,700
$84,198

2) Salaries expense was higher than budget. This variance was due to a Union negotiated contract pay increase.

3) Two unitupgrades that were budgeted evenly for 2024, but none were completed as unit upgrades depend on availability. This resulted in a lower draw from the

CFP grant.

4) Mainly due to a decrease in grant and tenant receivables. Offset by a decrease in accounts payable.

1)

2

(2)

ed]

3



Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority
Cash Reconciliation Report
Hillsview

For the Period Ended April 30, 2024

Beginning Cash Balance-Unrestricted/Held by Mgmt Agent
Beginning Cash Balance-Designated
Beginning Cash Balance-Restricted

Total Beginning Resources

Tenant Revenue
Operating Subsidy from HUD-PH
Other Operating Income

Total Operating Income

Salaries

Benefits

Occupancy Expenses

Other Social Service Expenses

Administrative Expenses
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Cash Flow

Non-Operating Income
Non-Operating Expenses
Capital Expenditures
Change in Designated Cash
Change in Restricted Cash
Transfers In/Out
Others Sources/(Uses of Cash)
Non Operating Net Sources (Uses) of Cash

Net Change in Unrestricted Cash

Ending Cash Balance-Unrestricted/Held by Mgmt Agent
Ending Cash Balance-Designated
Ending Cash Balance-Restricted

Total Ending Resources

1) High collection loss due to completion of older write-off packets.
2) The operating subsidy funding through April was below target as the interim prorate level was 87% while the budget assumed funding at 92%.

2024 2024 Favorable Favorable
YTD YTD (Unfavorable) (Unfavorable)
Actual Budget $ Variance
$26,221
o
5,575
$31,796
$53,766 $68,488 ($14,722) (21.5%)
74,114 89,299 (15,185) (17.0%)
260 260 0 0.1%
128,140 158,047 (29,907) -18.9%
(44,502) (34,905) {9,597) (27.5%)
(15,633) (15,525) (108) (0.7%)
(62,221) (68,788) 6,567 9.5%
(59) {175) 117 66.6%
(21,529) (38,543) 17,014 44.1%
(143,943) {157,936) 13,993 8.9%
(15,803) 111 (15,914) (14,353.5%)
21,918 14,149 7,769 54.9%
- - . n/a
(22,154) (13,303} (8,851) (66.5%)
- - - n/a
175 175 nfa
- - n/a
43,679 = 43,679 n/a
43,619 847 42,772 5,051.7%
527,816 5958 526,858 2,804.9%
$54,037
0
5,400
459,437

3) Salaries expense was higher than budget. This variance was due to a Union negotiated contract pay increase.
4) Various categories were under target (Professional Services and Other Admin Expenses), but expected to increase later in the year as more invoices are

received and processed.

5) Cleaning, inspecting, and spot repairs for the main waste lines at Hillsview totaling $18K. Unbudgeted.
6) Mainly due to decreases in grant and tenant receivables. Offset by decreases in accounts payable and deferred rent revenue.

(1
0]

3)

(41

(s)

(5)

(6)



< ZODSQOWE W



SEDRO-WOOLLEY HOUSING AUTHORITY
Housing Management Report

March 2023- May 2024
Vacancy Report

Vacates Housings Completed Upgrades
Hillsview 2 1 0
Cedar Grove 0 0 0

Average Unit Turnover Rates
Current Unit Turnover Rate (UTO) is 14 days.
e Hillsview
e Unit 231-Decontamination
e Unit 339 Housed 6/11/2024
e Cedar Grove
No Vacancies

Work Orders
Preventative | Inspection | Emergency | Vacate | RA | Tenant Total
Requested
Hillsview 27 23 0 6 0 36 92
Cedar Grovel |7 13 0 0 0 10 30
Cedar Grovell | 6 15 0 0 0 7 28
Cedar Grove 2 2 0 0 0 3 7
i
Cedar Grove 15 30 0 0 0 20 65
(all sites)
Total 57 83 0 6 0 68 162

Resident Functions
Nothing to Report

Staffing
Nothing new to report

Previous Meeting Concerns

Page 1 of 2



SEDRO-WOOLLEY HOUSING AUTHORITY
Housing Management Report

Skagit PUD water bill issue has been resolved, PUD has credited the account $15, 729.53. |
have requested this credit be distributed back to SWHA in a check.

Resident Issues
Nothing to report

Building Issues
No Issues to report.
Hillview and Cedar Grove Properties have projects going on including, fencing, sidewalks, and parking lot
updates .

Current Applications of Wait List as of June 1, 2024

Hillsview Applicants Elderly/Disabled | Non- Total

Claiming Claiming Preference

Preference Preference Applicants
1 Bedroom 90 71 71 161
Cedar Preference Non-Preference Total
Grove
2 Bedrooms 220 30 250
3 Bedrooms 25 15 40
4 Bedrooms 4 0 4
Total 249 45 294

Preference Definitions:

1. Rent burden — person is paying more than 50% of income in rent

2. Family lives in substandard housing - homeless or condition of unit substandard

3. Involuntary displacement — disaster, government action, housing owner action, domestic violence, etc.

Page 2 of 2




